From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2014 10:15

To: 'martinj enkin@broadsuredirect com'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Hi Martin

Can you get back to me with the payment details for Simon and how much each month and when the 1st
payment will be due out of his account please.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 09 October 2014 15:15

To: 'Martin Jenkin'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi Martin
Sorry for the delay in getting the information

Barclays Bank Mr Simon P Cordell 20-29-81 10895261

That is the info you needed

Can you let me know when the 1st payment will come out and how much for please and how much each
payment is for and what date?

Regards

Lorraine

From: Martin Jenkin [mailto:martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com]
Sent: 07 October 2014 18:10

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Could you confirm the bank details and | will reset the direct debit up,

Once set up | will confirm the payment dates and we need to make sure the payment goes through Regards

Martin Jenkin DDI 01843 598744
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